



BIKASH SHARMA

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

PORTFOLIO

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Intermediate
- Nepali - Native
- Hindi - Advanced

CERTIFICATIONS

- Co-Innovation Journey for Startups and Corporates, Corship- Corporate Edupreneurship (Issued in May 2020).
- Design in Engineering, Open University at Aalto University (September 2019 - December 2019).
- Programming 101, Udemy (Issued in October 2019).
- Web Design for Web Developers, Udemy (Issued in September 2019).
- Introduction to Graphic Design, Udemy (Issued in August 2018).
- UX Design Tutorial for Beginners, Udemy (Issued in May 2016).

PROFILE

Bikash is a driven Full Stack Developer who has also gained experience as a consultant, product designer, and digital marketer. His recent clients recognized his professional abilities. Bikash also knows how to navigate his way around the local startup ecosystem.

RECENT PROJECTS

Portfolio Website

CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Material-UI

A professional portfolio website to show showcase relevant abilities and additional projects.

Library App

CSS, Express.js, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux, Node.js

A full-stack application that allows registered users to browse, loan, and return books from the collection. Admin users are allowed to add and edit books from the collection whereas super admins are allowed to also add admin users.

SKILLS

Front end: Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, LESS, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, SASS, TypeScript, Semantic-UI.

Back end: Express.js, Node.js.

Database: MongoDB, PostgreSQL.

DevOps: Netlify.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2020 - Present

Web Developer & UX / UI Designer & Co-founder

Velkko Oy | Helsinki, Finland | October 2016 - Present

- Worked to design the website for a client of Velkko. Responsible for UX design and development.
- In charge of maintaining the hosting, domain names, and other technical requirements for client projects.
- Involved in digital marketing for both Velkko and its clients with Facebook advertising, Instagram advertising, Twitter promotion, and Google Ads.
- Followed project management practices and led multiple projects.
- Took care of both client relationships and internal other day-to-day operations.

Product Designer & Digital Marketer

Doctual Oy | Helsinki, Finland | January 2017 - November 2018

- Conducted user research to understand product needs and user testing, and gathered user feedback.
- Developed wireframes and low-fidelity prototypes as well as high-fidelity and clickable prototypes.
- Prepared software test cases for testing.
- Developed and implemented digital customer acquisition campaigns.
- Worked in establishing and growing various marketing channels.
- Optimized landing pages, website, and page content for more effective SEO.
- Developed brand guidelines.
- Represented Doctual Oy during various startup events.

EDUCATION

M.B.A. in Business Technology

Haaga-Helia University of Applied Sciences | Helsinki, Finland | January 2020 - Present

B.Eng. in Media Engineering

Metropolia University of Applied Sciences | Espoo, Finland | August 2012 - May 2016

B.Eng. in Information Technology

Turku University of Applied Sciences | Turku, Finland | August 2009 - September 2013 (Incomplete)